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June 2, 2016 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
Y16-770 / ADDENDUM #2 

 
ORANGE COUNTY CONVENTION CENTER PRE-ENGINEERED METAL BUILDING 

 
Revised Bid Opening Date:  June 9, 2016 

 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Underlining 
indicates additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 

A. The Bid Opening Date is changed from June 7, 2016 at 2:00 P.M. to June 9, 2016 at 
2:00 P.M. 

 
B. The following are questions/responses/clarifications: 

QUESTION 1: Is the electrical service for this building single phase or 3 phase? 
 
Response 1: 120/240V, 1-phase 
 
QUESTION 2:  If the service is single phase, is the #10 conductor necessary in 
the feeder from the transformer on sheet E-001? 
 
Response 2: The #10 conductor is not needed. 
 
QUESTION 3: Is fixture type A shown on sheet E-001 to be chain hung or 
factory pendant hung? 
 
Response 3: Chain hung. 
 
QUESTION 4:  Sheet E-101 shows a 60 amp 3 pole disconnect for circuit LP-5.  
Circuit LP-5 is a 20 amp 1 pole breaker. Please advise. 
 
Response 4: The circuit in question is for 120V roll-up doors.  Please 
provide a 30A, 1-pole 2-wire NFSS. 
 
QUESTION 5: Sheet E-101 shows a 30 amp 2 pole disconnect for circuits LP-1 
and LP-7. Circuits LP-1 and LP-7 are 1 pole 20 amp circuits. Please advise. 
 
Response 5: The circuits in question are for 120V exhaust fans.  Please 
provide a 30A, 1-pole 2-wire NFSSs for each. 
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QUESTION 6:  Sheet E-101 shows a 30 amp 3 pole disconnect for circuit LP-4.  
Circuit LP-4 is a 20 amp 1 pole breaker. Please advise. 
 
Response 6: The circuit in question is for a 120V exhaust fan.  Please 
provide a 30A, 1-pole 2-wire NFSS. 

 
QUESTION 7:  Is the owner providing the equipment inside the building 
referenced on page A201 of the plans? 
 
Response 7: Yes, cart, lifts, and dollies provided by the Owner 
 
QUESTION 8:  Do the metal stud walls with plywood shown on page A601 go 
all the way around the perimeter of the building?  Will these walls be painted? 
 
Response 8: Yes, metal studs and plywood walls to go around the entire 
perimeter.  Yes, these walls are to be painted.  See sheet A601. 
 
QUESTION 9:  Are the metal building frames, purlins, and girts to be field 
painted or only factory primed? 
 
Response 9: Per the Specifications, framing members are to be factory 
primed.  Per A601, all structural steel and framing members to be finish 
painted in the field. 
 

C. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
 

D. The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be completed 
and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the proposal. 

 
Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
______________________________________     ______________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________  
Title 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm 
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